L. P. Thompson Continental Oil Company
Division Manager P.O. Box 460

Production Department 1001 North Turner

Hobbs Division - Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

(505) 393-4141

November 9, 1976

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Gentlemen:

Gas Well Shut-In Pressure Report - NMOCC Form C-125

Attached is the subject shut-in pressure report for Levers Federal No. 2,
Catclaw Draw Morrow (Gas), as requested by Mr. R. L. Stamets, NMOCC, Santa
Fe, New Mexico.

A report was also requested for Levers Federal No. 2, Springs Upper Penn
(Gas). We are unable to comply with this instruction, as the No. 2 well is
a single Morrow completion.

Exemption to NMOCC rule 402 is requested for Levers Federal No. 1, Springs
Upper Penn (Gas), located in Unit Letter E, Section 2-21S-25E. This well
produces between 1000 and 1500 barrels of water per day. It will log-off,

if it is shut-in. Due to the quantity of fluid, the cost to restore production,
if it can be restored, would be excessive.

Yours very truly,

"REDCCIVED

L. P. Thompson
Division Manager
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